



CHARLOTTE EDYVEAN
SCENIC PAINTER

e: charlotteledyvean@outlook.com ig: charlotte_scenic t: 07749650497 w: www.charlotteledyvean.com

Bristol based Scenic Painter with a background in Fashion Design, specialising in experimental creative practices across scenic painting and props. Practical and resourceful with a playful approach, I have a passion for working with different textures and colours, bringing 2D designs to life.

SKILLS

- IPAF Operator 3A & 3B
- Advanced CAD skills in Adobe Suite inc. Photoshop, InDesign and Illustrator
- Full and clean driving licence with own vehicle - able to travel to across the South-West of England, Midlands and London

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

DAP STUDIO – SCENIC PAINTERS

METAL FINISHES, STONE FINISHES, BRICK FINISHES

FEB 2024 – APR 2024

UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST OF ENGLAND BA (HONS) FASHION TEXTILES

FIRST CLASS HONOURS DEGREE

SEPT 2019 – JUN 2023

EXPERIENCE

BOOMTOWN FAIR

SCENIC PAINTER

JUL 2024 – AUG 2024

AREA 404

- Prepping and painting concrete effect flats with colour blends and texture for the Nachtlicker venue

ORIGIN

- Fixing old Henge stones with expanding foam and texture, tying in with washes, painting and mossaing vacform stone wall

LETSBE AVENUE

- Pre-fabrication of Hotel Paradiso, painting and detailing of windows, shutters and arches

- Ownership of painting the streets' Post Office, texturing and washes, dark wood effects, gold detailing, vacform roof tiles and dressings

- Concrete and stone painting for various smaller areas of the street

GLASTONBURY FESTIVAL

SCENIC PAINTER

JUN 2024 – JUL 2024

ARCADIA

- Ageing and mossaing the new Dragonfly stage, tying in new helicopter panels to match existing panels

GREENPEACE FIELDS

- Painting textiles for 'Jungle is Not Massive' Tree, stone effects in The Beam, flat painting and lettering

UNFAIRGROUND

- Painting and ageing of a boat for the crew bar entrance, blocking and blends, rust effects and washes

SHINDIG FESTIVAL

SCENIC PAINTER

MAY 2024

- Painting the Tutti Frutti stage and the Temple, ageing and distressing, making props and dressing set with foliage and drapes

SUNDOGS PRODUCTION COMPANY

PAINTER

APR 2024 – JUN 2024

ROYAL BATH PAVILLION CAFE

- Complete refit of interior and exterior – preparation including sanding, filling, caulking and treating old wood, painting both interior and exterior to a high commercial stand

BATH ON THE BEACH

- Painting flats and tying in new elements with colourful tiki beach styled wood effects

WAKE THE TIGER

SCENIC PAINTER

OCT 2023 – FEB 2024

Immersive Amusement Park, working with a team of scenic artists across all areas of the new development; 'OUTERverse'

- Prep work for flats and cladding within Phase II – filling, sanding, caulking seams, priming

- Scenic painting in a variety of textures and finishes; fine finishes, concrete, rust, ageing

INVISIBLE CIRCUS

SCENIC PAINTER

SEPT 2023

Bristol based circus company, 'Welcome to the Future' show

- Concrete and stone textures, painting and ageing set and props including entrance signs and wagon

BOOMTOWN FAIR

SET DRESSER/ SCENIC PAINTER

AUG 2023

- Responsible for props and set dressing across Letsbe Avenue including windows and festoon, ageing and distressing set

References available on request.